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PRESENT TO BOARD: MARCH 23, 2022 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL  

SUBJECT: 5DT TRAINING SIMULATOR TRUCK CAB 

The College has been awarded an additional $415,000 in CARES ACT Governor’s 
Emergency Education Relief (GEER) funds. These funds were added to the Rapid 
Credentialing Grant previously awarded to the College through the Florida 
Department of Education and will be used to purchase equipment to support the 
College’s Commercial Driver’s License training program. The equipment consists of 
one training simulator truck cab, its required software with a three-year subscription, 
and a three-year contract for support in the amount of $414,625. The College has 
identified Fifth Dimension Technologies (5DT) as the vendor to supply this 
equipment. 5DT is the premier source for rapidly reconfigurable simulators 
worldwide. This truck training simulator will be used to enhance student education by 
providing real world driving scenarios including: emergency situations such as tire 
blow-outs, jackknifing, brake failure, and driving in various traffic and weather 
conditions.       

Based on the recommendation of staff, I recommend that the DBOT approve the 
agreement with 5DT to purchase a truck simulator and the associated software and 
support. 

     Item 8.2 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Move to approve the purchase of truck simulator equipment including its 
software and support from Fifth Dimension Technologies as presented.  

 

EXHIBIT "F"


